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From: David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com>

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 2:52 PM

To: Amber Williams; Matthew Tillman; Krystle Hoenstine

Cc: Susan Sullivan; TBACustomerService

Subject: Re: Pembroke Il - File No 2061-4795866

Attachments: Easement Pembroke 060921.doc; ORB 6741, 605-607[1].pdf, 8959.586.PDF; Broward

ROW Map 10-51-41[1].pdf

Hello and Happy Friday Amber and Krystle!
concerns and questions relative to “beneficial rights” over Pasadena Blvd. lying West of SP Tower, LLC (Tower One)
below and any possible obligations over Tower One and the insured parcel known as Tower Two.

| went through this again with Matthew and he double checked the records for anything affecting
access through Pasadena Blvd or the two Tower parcels. Nothing new was found in the search.

It is First American Title’s position that access is absolute across the paved areas of Pasadena Blvd.
from University Drive to the West boundary of Tower 1. This right of way access was accepted by the
County per that easement and resolution accepting ROW recorded in Book 6741, Page 605. The
insurable right of ingress and egress over this ROW appears in our chain of title by the Deed
recorded in Book 8959, Page 586. More importantly, the County has been maintaining this road right
of way for way more than the seven years required to create a statutory dedication per Section
95.361 F.S. The fact | believe that portion of the road is truly a “public road” makes me hesitant to
insure, however we don'’t find a recorded dedication so | see no harm insuring a non-exclusive
easement for ingress and egress over that paved road ROW for access to Tower 1.

The only obligations we see over Tower 2 lands are set out in the commitment.

The easement to the County for road ROW and utilities recorded in Book 6741, Page 605 burdens
both Tower parcels. It absolutely runs the entire length of Tract 23 from University Drive eastward
through Tract “A” to the East boundary of the Tower 2 lands. But it is only an easement which the
County accepted by Resolution. We do not consider it to be a conveyance of the Fee title and it does
not therefore need to be excluded from our legal description. The County would have a right by
easement to use that strip, but it dead ends into the Condo complex on the East so it makes no sense
the County would ever use it for anything other than accessing Tower 2 if necessary.

The instrument in Book 6741, Page 605 states “Easement” at the top of page one and “convey and
release to the party of the second part, an easement for road right-of-way and utilities over the
property as described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto...”. The Resolution on page three of the
instrument (recorded page 607) states “easement DEED” in the first paragraph but then uses the
phrase “conveying to Broward County, the following described land...”. All they got was an
easement.

We agreed that Tower 2 does not have easement rights over Tower 2 by virtue of this same
easement granted to the County, so we will be requiring the easement attached be recorded to insure
access to Tower 2 from Pasadena Blvd. over Tower 1 lands.

| hope this addresses your questions. If not, | am more than happy to discuss this further.
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David H. Roberts, JD cLC CLS

First American Title Insurance Co. — Senior Underwriter
(727) 549-3429

(714) 689-5235 e-Fax

DARoberts@firstam.com

Psalm 94:18-19 i JA

From: Amber Williams <AWilliams@jpclaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 12:37 PM

To: David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com>; Matthew Tillman <MTillman@firstam.com>; Krystle Hoenstine
<KHoenstine@jpclaw.com>

Subject: [External] Re: Pembroke Il - File No 2061-4795866

Good afternoon. | was checking in on the below matter. Any new information to report on this?

Amber F. Williams

Jameson Pepple Cantu PLLC
2430 Estancia Boulevard
Suite 114

Clearwater, FL 33761-2607
Phone: 727.724.0100
awilliams@JPCLaw.com

From: David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com>

Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 at 1:11 PM

To: Amber Williams <AWilliams@jpclaw.com>, Matthew Tillman <MTillman@firstam.com>, Krystle Hoenstine
<KHoenstine@jpclaw.com>

Subject: Re: Pembroke Il - File No 2061-4795866

Hello Amber and Krystle — Happy Friday!!

It was GREAT speaking with you today, Amber. | now fully understand (late, but better than never)
your concerns and questions relative to “beneficial rights” over Pasadena Blvd. lying West of SP
Tower, LLC (Tower One) below and any possible obligations over Tower One and the insured parcel
known as Tower Two. | will get with Matthew and research those issues as soon as possible so | can
report back to you early next week.

Thank you!

https://gisweb-adapters.bcpa.net/bcpawebmap ex/bcpawebmap.aspx?FOLIO=514110130210
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The East 527.14 feet of Tract 23, Section 10, Township 51 South, Range 41 East, "A.J. BENDLE SUB."
as recorded In Plat Book 1, Page 27 of the Public Records of Dade County, Florida, being more
pariicularly described as follows:

Begin at the Southeast corner of sald Tract 23 and run North 0 degrees 01 minutes 35 seconds East
along the East line of said Tracl 23 for 330.49 feet; thence North 89 degrees 53 minutes 33 seconds
West along the North line of sald Tract 23 for 527.14 feet; thence Soulh 0 degrees 01 minutes 35
seconds West parallel with the East line of said Tract 23, for 330.59 feet; thence South 89 degrees 54
minutes 11 seconds East along the South line of said Tract 23 for 527.14 feet to the Point of Beginning,
said parcel lying and being in Broward County, Florida.

afk/a Pembroke Tower, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 101, Page 50, of the Public
Records of Broward County, Florida.

and

TOGETHER WITH an sassement for ingress and egress, as created and established by that certain deed
recorded in Officlal Records Book 8111, Page 277 and the corrective deed relative therelo recorded in
Offlclal Records Book 8959, Page 588, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida, over the
following described:

The South 35 feet of Tract 23, Section 10, Township 51 South, Range 41 East, "A.J. BENDLE SUB.” as

recorded in Plat Book 1 at Page 27 of the Public Records of Dade County, Florida, less the East 527.14
feet thereof.

David H. Roberts, JD cLC cLS

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

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 9:05 AM

To: Matthew Tillman <MTillman@firstam.com>; David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com>; Krystle Hoenstine
<KHoenstine@jpclaw.com>

Subject: [External] Re: Pembroke Il - File No 2061-4795866

Following up on this. Did you have a chance to discuss?

From: Matthew Tillman <MTillman@firstam.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 5:05 PM

To: Amber Williams <AWilliams@jpclaw.com>; David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com>; Krystle Hoenstine
<KHoenstine@jpclaw.com>

Subject: Pembroke Il - File No 2061-4795866

Dave, | will have to discuss this with you sometime tomorrow. Thanks,

Matthew Tillman
Senior Commercial Title Examiner
Tampa Bay Agency
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First American Title Insurance Company
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8605 Largo Lakes Drive, Suite 100
Largo, Florida 33773-4912

First American

Phone: 727-549-3437

Email: mtillman@firstam.com

A member of the First American Financial Corporation
family of companies | NYSE: FAF

Customer service is our #1 priority! CLICK HERE to complete a short survey that will help us to better serve our valued
agents.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the named recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the contents of this message without disclosing the contents to anyone, using them for any purpose, or storing or copying the information on
any medium.

From: Amber Williams <AWilliams@jpclaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 11:34 AM

To: Matthew Tillman <MTillman@firstam.com>; David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com>; Krystle Hoenstine
<KHoenstine@jpclaw.com>

Cc: Michael Abbey <miabbey@firstam.com>; TBACustomerService <tbacustomerservice@firstam.com>
Subject: [External] Re: Pembroke Il - File No 2061-4795866

The copy that was sent to us by the engineer has a legal attached and a resolution accepting the deed. | am confused.

Amber F. Williams

Jameson Pepple Cantu PLLC
2430 Estancia Boulevard
Suite 114

Clearwater, FL 33761-2607
Phone: 727.724.0100
awilliams@JPCLaw.com

From: Matthew Tillman <MTillman@firstam.com>

Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 at 10:32 AM

To: David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com>, Amber Williams <AWilliams@jpclaw.com>, Krystle Hoenstine
<KHoenstine@jpclaw.com>

Cc: Michael Abbey <miabbey@firstam.com>, TBACustomerService <tbacustomerservice@firstam.com>
Subject: RE: Pembroke Il - File No 2061-4795866

Amber and David, the ROW Map depiction is claiming that right of way from the easement in 6741/605. This
document does not contain a legal description and the PA does not recognize our portion as a public right of way.

Our current insured easement is over the land west of Plat 101, Page 50 and that property is privately owned.
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Matthew Tillman

Senior Commercial Title Examiner
Tampa Bay Agency

First American Title Insurance Company

aEy
) oy

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:31 PM

To: Amber F. Williams (awilliams@jpclaw.com) <awilliams@jpclaw.com>; Krystle Hoenstine <KHoenstine@jpclaw.com>;
Matthew Tillman <MTillman@firstam.com>

Cc: Michael Abbey <miabbey@firstam.com>; David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com>; TBACustomerService
<tbacustomerservice@firstam.com>

Subject: Pembroke Il - File No 2061-4795866
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Hello Amber,

I am following up with this email to determine whether you ever received a response that sufficiently
answered your questions below. Let me know. Thank you!
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

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 11:00 AM

To: Matthew Tillman <MTillman@firstam.com>; David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com>
Cc: Krystle Hoenstine <KHoenstine@jpclaw.com>

Subject: [External] Pembroke Il - File No 2061-4795866

Right now, our commitment has an easement for access. The attached deed is an exception to title (but it seems like
this would make the access way a dedicated ROW — especially looking at the attached ROW Map.

I can't tell if this road runs through the property or is outside of the boundary.

I am a little confused by this since we have an insured access easement which doesn't seem to make sense given what
looks like a public road, but wanted to see if you could research this.

Also, if it extends into the property as seems to be shown on the Broward ROW map attached — should we be lessing out
anything from our insured legal for the ROW.

The plat just showed an “easement for future roadway” but not a publicly dedicated ROW and it looks like the plat came
after the attached deed, so | am confused.

Amber F. Williams

Jameson Pepple Cantu PLLC
2430 Estancia Boulevard
Suite 114

Clearwater, FL 33761-2607
Phone: 727.724.0100

awilliams@JPCLaw.com
AEAAEEEAAAA AR A AEA A AR A AR A AR AR AR A AR A A A A A A A A A AR AR AR A A A AR AR A AAAEAAEAAAAAAAEAAAAAAAEAAAAAAXRAXAAA AR, . ),K

This message may contain confidential or proprietary information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named
above or may contain information that is legally privileged.

If you are not the intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee, you are
hereby notified that reading, disseminating, distributing or copying this message is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this message by mistake, please immediately notify us by replying to the message and delete the
original message and any copies immediately thereafter.

If you received this email as a commercial message and would like to opt out of future commercial messages, please let
us know and we will remove you from our distribution list.

Thank you.
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A. J. BENDLE SUBDIVISION (PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 27, DADE COUNTY RECORDS) P
OO
N.W. 1/4 N.E. 1/4 S.W. 1/4 S.E. 4 “
® o
HOLLYWOOD SUNNYCREST TAFT STREET BAPTIST CHURCH P.B. 129, PG. 5 BOULEVARD HEIGHTS SECTION 8 P.B. 57, PG. 9 HOLLYWOOD BEACH MANOR P.B. 12, PG. 25 N
(VACATED: SEE RESOLUTION " ) P.B. 12, PG. 22 WALNUT CREEK P.B. 167, PG. 40 MILLER ESTATES P.B. 52, PG. 31 BOULEVARD HEIGHTS SEC. A P.B. 46, PG. 34 T v
PEMBROKE TOWER P.B. 101, PG. 50 WALNUT CREEK REPLAT NO. 1 P.B. 168, PG. 18 BOULEVARD HEIGHTS SECTION 14 P.B. 59, PG. 1 BOULEVARD ESTATES P.B. 47, PG. 44
PINES PROFESSIONAL PARK P.B. 107, PG. 17 WALNUT CREEK REPLAT NO. 2 P.B. 170, PG. 108 REPLAT OF BOULEVARD HEIGHTS SEC.14 P.B. 61, PG. 23 MILLER ESTATES SEC. B P.B. 52, PG. 21 M
SOLOMON OFFICE PARK P.B. 121, PG. 13 MILLER ESTATES (VACATED) P.B. 52, PG. 31 | |
WALNUT CREEK P.B. 167, PG. 40 BOULEVARD HEIGHTS SECTION 14 P.B. 59, PG. 1
WALNUT CREEK REPLAT NO. 1 P.B. 168, PG. 18 REPLAT OF BOULEVARD HEIGHTS SEC.14 P.B. 61, PG. 23
WALNUT CREEK TOWNHOMES P.B. 170, PG. 23 BOULEVARD HEIGHTS SECTION SIXTEEN P.B. 64, PG. 33 S
FIRST ADDITION TO BOULEVARD
HEIGHTS SECTION SIXTEEN P.B. 66, PG. 16
SCHOOL SITE 0970 P.B. 156, PG. 18 Q
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‘ Pasadena Blvd. Extension
o=
, 76-185771 Sec. 10-51-41
18-2-76
//—b/ EASEMENT
ﬁ/l{,‘
v THIS INSTRUMENT, made this 22nd day of September, 1976,
between HARVEY PERETZ, Trustee, and BARBARA PERETZ, his wife,
parties of the first part, and BROWARD COUNTY POLITICAL SUB-
o "' DIVISION OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA, as party of the second part,
Sws
B Ve S WITNESSETH:
e -
=1 o That the parties of the first part, for and in consideration
g_m*”"‘l: of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consi-
L : RS derations paid, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, do hereby
,.'j. : -:j_j convey and release to the party of the second part, an easement for
i .ﬁfj__} road right-of-way and utilities over the property as described in a’
t,‘ - Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.
S i -
™~
o
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said parties of the first part have here- o
: unto set their hands and seals the date first above written. e
-..,
1 Sig ed, sealed and delivered
i in the ‘presence of: ﬂ
| F .
/':- ’}14_,4/ «%) i WJLL (sm)
; HARVEY P RETZ, tee
i j O"I
: Sk atd, Jeke Jo (SEAL).
BARBARA PERETZ (j -3}
_—
wdengLy
STATE OF FLORIDA e
o
***** COUNTY OF BROWARD 2
%] o 3
]‘___: m Before me, the undersigned authority, this day personally =L}
18 = appeared HARVEY PERETZ, Trustee, and BARBARA PERETZ, his wife, <~
In3 © to me well known and known to me to be the individuals described —<?
!_j; y " in and who executed the foregoing instrument and they acknowledggd
u-”_'/";‘;\l before me that they executed the same for the p:faoses therelm -""'\:.".‘
! ?"_%‘Z}?E} expressed. .:’-'
U-,_-.E} WITNESS my hand and official seal 1323 <> day of Sepj:ember,-;,-,l-';i
Oalo-2 1976. S
’ Sf;:‘-' ~ {A. ‘
WG :“
"I'-E.*'E 5
e 414
:Sa/:r r
U]c: ammml My Commission Expires:uomwm.:m ‘
76180 ;¢ MY QO LT D2 T 3 et
EORDED Thal 7 4l yroesas - . .
AtNnog
Ouymoug
r .
! ~SEET—
"-\ BSW:ljo This Instrument Was Prepared By: '/
o B 3aii BARRY 5. WEBBLR, £5Q. 931’0
W | POST OFFICZ S3X 8549 %

HOLLYWOOD, FLORIDA 33024 13 v/l

Arre. Gi.beAGiigs$
PEPT- gF TRusS £ PLaamimyg

V5SS 5. FEP. HiGHenr, FT-Lave. ci . 33310




EXHIBIT "A"

Pasadena Blvd. Extension
Sec. 10-51-41
18-Z-76

All that portion of Tract 23, Section 10, Township 51
South, flange 41 East, according to the Plat of "A. J.
BENDLE SUBDIVISION" as recorded in Plat Book 1, Pape 27,
Public Records of Dade County, Florida, lying within 35.0
feet North of and parallel with the following described
centerline:

COMMENCE at the Northwest (NW) corner of said Section 10;

THENCE Southerly along the West line of said Scction 10,
a distance of 1002.57 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE Easterly on an assumed bearing of South 89°54'11"
East, parallel with the South line of said Tract 23, a
distance of 25.0 feet to a point of curvature of a tangent
curve concave to the North;

THENCE Easterly and Northeasterly along the are of said
curve to the left, having a radius of 1909.86 feet and a
central angle of 2°31'58" for an arc distance of 84,43
feet to the point of tangency;

THENCE North 87°33'51" East along a line tangent to the

last described curve, a distance of 200.0 feet, more or

less, to a point of curvature of a tangent curve concave
to the South;

THENCE Northeasterly and Easterly along the arc of said
curve to the right, having a radius of 1909.86 feet and a
central angle of 2°31'58" for an arc distance of 84,13
fecet to a point of tangency on the South line of said
Tract 23;

THENCE South 89°54'11" East along said South line of
Tract 23 and its Eastcerly prolongation to the East line

of the Northwest One-Quarter (NW;) of said Section 10 and
the TERMINATION of this description.

EXHIBIT "A"

969 394 Tg 4,9 193




RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DEED Pasadena Blvd. Extension
Sec., 10-51-41
18-2~-76

WHEREAS, an easement DEED dated the 22nd day of September, 1976,
has been presented to the Board of County Commissioners of Broward
County, Florida, executed by HARVEY PERETZ, Trustee, and BARBARA
PERETZ, his wife, conveying to Broward County, the following described
land, situate, lving and being in Broward County, Florida, for County
purposes:

All that portion of Tract 23, Section 10, Township
51 South, Range 41 East, according to the Plat of
"A.J. BENDLE SUBDIVISION" as recorded in Plat Book
1, Page 27, Public Records of Dade County, Florida,
lying within 35.0 feet North of and parallel with
the following described centerline:

COMMENCE at the Northwest (NW) corner of said Section
10;

THENCE Southerly along the West line of said Section
10, a distance of 1002.57 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING:

THENCE Easterly on an assumed bearing of South 89° s4' 11"
East, parallel with the South line of said Tract 23, a
distance of 25.0 feet to a point of curvature of a
tangent curve concave to the North:

THENCE Easterly and Northeasterly along the arc of said

curve to the left, having a radius of 1909.86 feet and a
central angle of 2° 31' 58" for an arc distance of 84.43
feet to the point of tangency;

THENCE North 87° 33' 51" East along a line tangent to the
last described curve, a distance of 200.,0 feet, more or
less, to a point of curvature of a tangent curve concave
to the South:

THENCE Northeasterly and Easterly along the arc of said
curve to the right, having a radius of 1909.86 feet and a
central angle of 29 31' 58" for an arc distance of B84.13
feet to a point of tangency on the South line of said
Tract 23;

THENCE South 899 54* 11" East along said South line of
Tract 23 and its Easterly prolongation to the East line
of the Northwest One-Quarter (NW%) of said Section 10 and
the TERMINATION of this description.

and

440

WHEREAS, this Board is of the opinion that the acceptance of this Dee
is for the best interest of Broward County, NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Broward County

Florida, that said Deed be, and the same hereby is, accepted and

29394 T g 9030

ordered recorded upon the Public Records of Broward County, Florida.

ECORDED i1 THE OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOR
.ADOPTED this 28th day of September, 1976. OF BROWARD COUNTY. FLORIDA
.. B HESTER
COUNTY ADMINISTRAIOR

X1
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CORRECTIVE WARRANTY DEED

RAMCO FORM 34

FAGM INDIVIDUAL TO (ORPORATION

This {Carranty Beed vate ve. 215t dav of  March A D. 1079 by
HARVEY PERETZ, individually and as Trustee, joined by his wife.

herernaiter « cr”w; the granlor. {o

PEMBROKE TOWER ASSOCIATES, LTD., a Florida limited partnership,

a corporalion evstg undoer the laws of the Siate of Florida Cwadh s permanent poslo”irc’
addion af c/0 James C. Brady, P.A., 601 Courthouse Sguare Buildin

hercinafior called the qrantee:

Vihoseure wed he-em the terme erantas  and  qrantee © anclude all the partiés in th v snstrument and

e he - leeal gepree tatiees and awiens of gndiadual aud the rucceswets and assens of carpofdtions v
o

{ﬁitRESSCH’lI That the granior. fnr arted in c'unsulpmtinn n[ the sum nf 210.00 and oifu‘r 4

valuable conaderatians recept whereof s hereby ack nowledaed. Lereby aqrants, bargains. sells, aliens, re-

BARBARA PERETZ, )

206°5.E. Sixth Street, Fort Lauderdale, F%'33'301L_

nises. rleases. coritevs and confirms unlo the granlee. all that certan lund situate in - : o N N

Countn, Flonda, 14iz-

SEE EXHIBIT A ATTACHED

SUBJECT to =zoning, restrictions, prohibitions and cother requirements

on the plat of Pembroke Towers; easements of record, public utility
easements of record, if any, and taxes for the year 197% and

subseguent years.

~imposed-by- governmental.-authority;. . resz rictions and matters appearingj

THIS DEED is given for the purpose of correcting the legal
description reflected on Exhaibit A of that certain Warranty Deed
Gated the 21st day of March, 1979, from Harvey Peretz, individually
and as Trustee, joined by his wife, Barbara Peretz, recorded March
22, 1979, in Official Records Book 8111, Pages 277 through 279, of
the Public Records of Broward County, Florida.

Together i wi : ;
tectide rrlf tl‘u- tornerrregeis iu'rwn[nmvnl\ un{ aprpurienanoe s h'n-r('lu {‘J(‘I()Hﬂ(ﬂﬂ ar i aonv

ke apperlarzung
’{g Iiaue afld tﬂ ‘i‘[t){dp lgl(' Serfroes tn {(‘f‘ an!plc' {oreeer

Hl‘l[i the qrantor boraby cotcrnants w-etl sard grantee that the aranfor s law-full, sotzed of said land
ire !‘.-c' ,\uan-_ .f'-n! {hee crandot iuaﬂ q-’zcuf -'tgnl\! ur!r! In(:'lul nuf}u;r:[\‘ [y .\r'” (!n({ conREIeY saz(f uzﬂ(I: ”lal f’l(’
qgrasar flr,:zc_!;\‘ !:1“\ trrartanis -fu' I(va- lo suul 1(!“:1 lllt:l‘ u':” t?-'l-n'nz[ !,u" semme againsd ”u' Jnu'fu‘ rlnims Of
all [roroaies uhon: cacter. and thart sexced fand s free of all ene umbrances o e agLes accrulng .\u?:st’quenl

to fdevombier 51 19278,

e Ty .
B i T t‘; v
.- R .- -

In witnfss whtffﬂf, the seeed qrantor fl(l.'i/jl_‘()‘r('uh!n sel t{ig\ikynd seal the day and year
frn! bt o weritiena . // '4 "_7_— 7—’" . .

. PR "A_ ] ; . C,(_ Mjw
Sepnod ~ealed ard t‘{x-fu‘v*vrf L oour presenrce /Q/C ""7 L/,,é"" (/ 7 ‘ff LEELs !_[/

!I r

N TR S W0 7 YN/ .. ,
ya 5% AR *fi‘“ T HARVEY BERETZ, ind{vid
. A —_
ity 7 1) ELL A/Q,;z: ey, Ft bt T
) - B BARA PERETZ
SIATE O JLORIDA,L /
COUNIY ¢ BROWARD !
I HEREBY CERTIFY that un this dav, before me, an
officer <l setherize b on the State aferesasd and n the County aforesad to take acknowledaments, personally appeared

HARVEY PERETZ, individually and as Trustee, joined by his wife,
BARBARA PERETZ,

9 1 huows to be the person Sd-snited mo oand who oxeruted the foregoing instrunacnt and they acknowledeed
b fore me that the‘jr\rrulrd the satne

/\\l FNESS st hand and oftiaal soatain the County and Starc last aferesard this ;-h.{é das of

Aoy A D 1080. - :
{// - . : . o ,-._- .
______ ek L. 777?3%’% R

RECO NOTARY PUBLIC
"D & RETURN T0: o Fetac oie's of donda al Lerg

e |. H At [ v ‘.9
Hris Tustreasunenit pn‘gm‘:/. /’&; OEFICES My (s;:’::i‘sviﬁ“nid T slr.s’u':j:;o%dc.’ 5 . .

" 6968

S

A
SERN

Addrs JAMES- C. BRADY, P.A:.
200 SEE.6TH SN, SUITE &0
FT. LASBERDANE., FLA. 23300
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EXHIBIT A

The East 527.14 feet of Tract 23, Section 10, Township 53! South, Range 4! East, "A.J.
BENDLE SUB.' as recorded in Plat Book |, Page 27 of the Public Recerds of Dade
(County, Florida, being more particularly described as follows

Pegin at the Southeast corner of said Tract 23 and run North 0 degrees O} minutes 35
secorids East along the East iine of said Tract 23 for 330.49 feet; thence North 89 degrees
53 minutes 33 seconds West along the North line of said Tract 23 for 527.14 feet; thence
South 0 degrees 01 minutes 35 seconds West parallet with the East line of said Tract 23,
for 330.59 feet; thence South 89 degrees 54 minutes 11 seconds East along the South line

of said Tract 23 for 527.14 feet to the Point of Beginning, said parcel lying and being in

Broward County, Florida, and containing 4.00 acres, more or less, together with an
easernent for ingress and egress over the following described:

The South 35 feet of Tract 23, Section 10, Township 5t South, Range &1 East, "A.J.
BENDLE SUB." as recorded in Plat Book 1 at Page 27 of the Public Records of Dade

“County, Flsrida; tess the East- 527 14— feet thereof, - - - - -

a/k/a Pembroke Tower, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 101, Page 50,
of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida.
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